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@ SENDER. Complete items 1, 2. artd 3
Add your address in the RETURN T space on
reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).
{1 Show to whom and date delivered .. ... ...... =it
[ Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. .___ ¢

'l RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered.. ... ..... . __€

{1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .$___

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
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3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIEDNO | INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

| have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE » ¥ Addressee (1 Authorized agent |
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@ SENDER Complete items 1 2 and 3
Add your address in the RETURN
reverse

1. The following service Is requested (check one).
{1 Show to whom and date delivered. . Y = (3
['1 Show to whom, date, and address of dellvery el

[} RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered. .. ........___¢

i ! RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .$____

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2 TICLEA ES ED TO: 22)1/5
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2} ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
REGISTERED NO | CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO.

|

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

| have received '?\e article described above
SIGNATURE ~ (] Addressee . (] Authorized agent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREFT N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 4, 1979

] CERTIFIED MAIL
] RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David S. Gutridge, Treasurer
Dayco Political Action Committee
333 W. First Street

Dayton, Ohio 44402

Re: MUR 974

Dear Mr. Gutridge:

On August 31 , 1979, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter.

5,(5: 5 3.1 Sy

KNS Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
o conciliation agreement for your files.

R Sincerely,
«
P

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David S. Gutridge, Treasurer
Dayco Pdlitical Action Committee
333 W. First Street

Dayton, Ohio 44402

Re: MUR 974
Dear Mr. Gutridge:
On , 197 , the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in

settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSfONU7
July 19, 1979

rg

JUL 25 Al

In the Matter of 03
MUR 974
Dayco Political Action

Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of the
Commission's carrying out of its supervisory responsibilities,
an investigation having been conducted, and the Commission
having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Dayco Political Action Committee (the "Committee") violated
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) by its acceptance of a contribution from
the Dayco Corporation.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,
Dayco Political Action Committee, having duly entered into
conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree
as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in this
matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are:
A. Respondent is a political committee within

the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(d) and §433.




B. Respondent Committee accepted a $1,000 contri-
bution from the Dayco Corporation, a Corporation, on
November 7, 1978.

IV. That 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) prohibits political committees
from accepting contributions from corporations.

V. That its acceptance of a contribution from the Dayco
Corporation was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$500 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).

VII. That it agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.




[

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no
more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement
to implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Vs 2o e B

[ DAte William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

7, it S Ll

/Daté David /. gutridged
Treasurer
Dayco Political Action
Committee




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

September 4, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Denis Daly, Corporate Attorney
Dayco Corporation

333 W. First Street

Dayton, Ohio 45402

MUR 974

Dear Mr. Daly:

On August 31 , 1979, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in

settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

e i Al )

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Denis Daly, Corporate Attorney
Dayco Corporation

333 W. First Street

Dayton, Ohio 45402

Dear Mr. Daly:

On . 197 , the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.5.C. §441b. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 17, 1979

[EUL25 alf: go

In the Matter of
MUR 974 :
Dayco Corporation RECE,WD.
' Aug
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT § 1979

This matter having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of the
Commission's carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
an investigation having been conducted, and the Commission
having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Dayco Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a) by making a
contribution to the Dayco Political Action Committee.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,
Dayco Corporation, having duly entered into conciliation
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

E. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in
this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are:
A. Respondent is a corporation.
B. Dayco Political Action Committee is a political
Committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(d)

and §433.




C. Respondent made a $1,000 contribution to the
Dayco Political Action Committee on November 7, 1978.
IV. That 2 U.S.C. §441lb(a) prohibits corporations from
making contributions to political committees.
WHEREFORE, Respondent Agrees:
V. That the making of a contribution from the Dayco
Corporation was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).
VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$500 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).
VII. That it agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filinag a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute civil action for relief in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the
entire agreement.

X It is agreed that respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to




< o

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify theCommission.

A o YU

ate William C. 0Qldé4ker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

%’4/594737 Dayco Corporation

" Ddte

By 1ts Pres1dent

éﬂwc/ }\Wﬂr




BEFORE THE FFDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 974

Dayco Corporation
Dayco Political Action
Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 31,
1979, the Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the
recommendations, as set forth in the General Counsel's
Memorandum dated August 28, 1979, that the Commission
accept the conciliation agreements, attached to the
above-named memorandum, and close the file.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

7 Marjorie ¥. Emmon
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commisison Secretary: 8-28-79, 3:12
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-29-79, 11:00




August 28, 1979
MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Jane Colgrove

SUBJECT: MUR 974

Please have the attached Memo to the C@ommission on

MUR 974 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

basis.

THank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRELT N W TOMGe PI | 2
WASHING TON, D C . 20463 :

August 28, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commissioners

FROM: William C. Oldaker
General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 974: Conciliation Agreements

Attached are conciliation agreements which have been
signed by David S. Gutridge, treasurer of the Dayco Politi-
cal Action Committee and Denis Daly, Corporate Attorney for
Dayco Corporation.

The attached agreements include all the provisions
which the Commission determined should be included.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the

acceptance of these agreements and the closing of
this file.

ATTACHMENT
Conciliation Agreements
Copies of checks
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DAYCO bl
CORPOMT'ON CORPORATE OFF'CES WORLD WIDE HEADQUARTE RS
333 W FIRKT ST PO. BOX 1004 DAYTON. OHIO 45401

August 17, 1979

Lester Scall, Esq.

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 974
Dear Mr. Scall:

Please find enclosed the executed CONCILIATION
AGREEMENT and Dayco's check in the amount of $500.00.

Sincerely yours,
DAYCO CORPORATION
O 0
. Lo
>541&ﬁ é Af\

Denis G. Daly
Corporate Aftorney

bi
J

DGD:mth
e Ak,

Y IOIOG
JUSNIGE @ LT POl @ Lyt e
13- -70083 GRS and Mo e B s




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONﬁ
July 17, 1979

[8JUL2s )y j?
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In the Matter of

MUR 974 :
Dayco Corporation RECE!VED'

o
Aug :
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 2 1979

This matter having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of the
Commission's carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
an investigation having been conducted, and the Commission
having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Dayco Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) by making a
contribution to the Dayco Political Action Committee.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,
Dayco Corporation, having duly entered into conciliation
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

g That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in
this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are:

A. Respondent is a corporation.
B. Dayco Political Action Committee is a political
Committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(d)

and §433.




C. Respondent made a $1,000 contribution to the

Dayco Political Action Committee on MNovemher 7, 1978.

IV. That 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) prohibits cormorations from
making contributions to political committees.
WHEREFORE, Respondent Agrees:

V. That the making of a contribution from the Dayco
Corporation was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441lb(a).

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$500 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).

VII. That it agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute civil action for relief in the United States District
Court for the Digtrict of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the
entire agreement.

X It is acgreed that resrpondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date of this agrecement to




implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify theCommission.

Tiilliam C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Dayco Corporation

By its Preside

(/i,wa/ ',
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!AYCO PoLITiIcAL ACTION COMMITT!

333 WEST FIRST ST.
DAYTON, OHIO 45402
N. G. CRNKOVICH — CHAIRMAN

CERTIF1ED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

August 14, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:  MUR 974

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Iln compliance with your letter dated August 1, 1979, find enclosed
the signed Conciliation Agreement along with a check in the amount

of $500.

Sincerely,

buid o G

David S. Gutridge
Treasurer

Encls.

NSG/ Lhh
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION,
July 19, 1979

In the Matter of
MUR 974

Dayco Political Action
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of the
Commission's carrying out of its supervisory responsibilities,
an investigation having been conducted, and the Commission
having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,
Dayco Political Action Committee (the "Committee") violated
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) by its acceptance of a contribution from
the Dayco Corporation.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,
Dayco Political Action Committece, having duly entered into
conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree
as follows:

il That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this procecding.

IT. That respondent has had a reasonakle opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in this
matter.

IITI. That the pertinent facts in this matter are:
A. Respondent is a political committee within

the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(d)




B. Respondent Committee accepted a $1,000 contri-
bution from the Dayco Corporation, a Corporation, on
November 7, 1978.

IV. That 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) prohibits political committees
from accepting contributions from corporations.

V. That its acceptance of a contribution from the Dayco
Corporation was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441lb(a).

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

£500. pursnant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)i(s) (B).

VII. That it agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
cemplaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agrecment or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institutce civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agrecd that this aqreemené shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have exccuted same and the Commission has approved the entire

agresnent, .




[ 2 ¢

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no
more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement
to implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

) /4
it L.

David /S. Gutridge

Treasurer

Dayco Political Action
Committee
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DAYCO bbb

CORPORATION CORPORATE OFFICES WORLD WIDE HEADQUARTE RS
333 W FIRST ST. PO BOX 1004 DAYTON. OHIO 45401

August 17, 1979

Lester Scall, Esgq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 974
Dear Mr. Scall:

Please find enclosed the executed CONCILIATION
AGREEMENT and Dayco's check in the amount of $500.00.

Sincerely yours,

DAYCO CORPORATION

([
'\"/bh Q.A&[/)al

Denis

Corporate Aftorney
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RPORATION AC ORPORATE OFFICES

uAnoN OHIO 48401

Lester Scall, Esgq.

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




Davco Pouiticat ACTION COMMITTEE
333 WEST FIRST ST.
DAYTON, OHIO 45402
N. G. CRNKOVICH — CHAIRMAN

}L:i'.’:- -
CORRIT ¢

T3 M5 17 Py 1243

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

August 14, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 974

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In compliance with your letter dated August 1, 1979, find enclosed
the signed Conciliation Agreement along with a check in the amount
of $500.

Sincerely,

David S. Gutridge
Treasurer

Encls.

DSG/1hh
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Davco PouLiTiCAL ACTION COMMITTEE
333 WEST FIRST ST.
ORYTON, OHIO 45402

CERTIFIED Mr. William C. Oldaker

General Counsel
NO ‘7//;/ V2, Federal Election Commission
——r L 1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED




CORPORATION CORPORATE OFFICES : ‘. L& ! N3 "'. ’ WORLD WIDE HFADQUARTE RY
333 W FIRST ST PO. BOX 1004 11AY TON, OHIO 45401 . inGi P

O g 4y

August 10, 1979

Lester Scall, Esgq.

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 974
Dear Mr. Scall:

This is to confirm telephone conversation with your
office on August 8, 1979, to the effect that the return of
the conciliation agreement in the above case will not be
necessary until August 17, 1979.

Sincerely yours,

DAYCO CORPORATION

i
K

'b /6 Vv
s A Sz Z
A

Denis G. Da1§
Corporate Attorney

© o BRI e Inctusingt Hose & Frtings - Runter P 8 Plaxin e Matal Hoge
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DAYCO

RATION CORPORATE OFFICES
DAYTON, OHIO 45401

o

Lester Scall, Esq.

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL August 1, 1979
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Denis G. Daly
Corporate Attorney
Dayco Corporation

333 West First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974

Dear Mr. Daly:

On July 27 ;, 1979, the Commission determined
that there was reasonable cause to believe that the
Dayco Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
making a $1,000 contribution to the Dayco Political
Action Committee. Section 441b{(a) of the Act prohibits
corporations from making contributions to political
committees.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may, upon a finding
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in United States District Court
and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
ten days. Please make the check payable to the United
States Treasury. I will then recommend that the Commission
approve the agreement.




B e .
o i

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed agreement, please contact Victor Sterling,
the attorney assigned to this matter at 202-523-4175.

Sinc ely, er

4D

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

{ a3}

i




CERTIEIED MAIL
RIETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Denis G. Daly
€orpomate Attorney
Dayco Corporation

333 Vest First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974
Dexr Mr. Daly.:

On , 1979, the Commission determined
that there was reasonable cause to bhelieve that the
hayco Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. §441h(a) of the
I’ederal l'lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
making a $1,000 contribution to the Dayco Political
Action Committee. Section 441hb(a) of the Act prohibits
corportions from making contributions to political
conmitteecs.

The Commisgsion has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
5437qg9(a) (5) (B). 1I1If we are unakle to reach an agreement
during that neriod, the Cormmission may. unon a finding
of probakle cause to believe a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in United States District Court
and seek payment of a civil penalty.

Je enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recormmend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it alonag with the civil penalty to the Commission within
ten davs. Please make the check pavable to the United
S5tates Treasury. I will then recormend that the Commission
apnrove the agreement.




If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed agreement, please contact Victor Sterling,
the attorney assigned to ‘this matter at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William €. 0Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION =
July 17, 1979 i

In the Matter of
MUR 974
Dayco Corporation

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of the

Commission's carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,

an investigation having been conducted, and the Commission
having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,
Dayco Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. §441lb(a) by making a
contribution to the Dayco Political Action Committee.
Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,
Dayco Corporation, having duly entered into conciliation
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:
I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.
II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in
this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are:
A. Respondent is a corporation.
B. Dayco Political Action Committee is a political
Committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(4d)

and §433.




C. Respondent made a $1,000 contribution to the

Dayco Political Action Committee on November 7, 1978.

IV. That 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) prohibits corporations from
making contributions to political committees.
WHEREFORE, Respondent Agrees:

v. That the making of a contribution from the Dayco
Corporation was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441lb(a).

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$500 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).

VII. That it agrees that it will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters

at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute civil action for relief in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the
entire agreement.

X It is agreed that respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to




implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify theCommission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Dayco Corporation

By its President




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 1, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David S. Gutridge

Treasurer

Dayco Political Action
Committee

333 West First Street

Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974

Dear Mr. Gutridge:

On July 27 , 1979, the Commission determined
that there was reasonable cause to believe that the
Dayco Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§441b(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, in accepting a $1,000 contribution from
the Dayco Corporation. Section 441lb(a) of the Act
prohibits political committees from accepting contri-
butions from corporations.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (5)(B). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may, upon a finding
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in United States District Court
and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed conciliation agreement,
please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. Please make the
check payable to the United States Treasury. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.




If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed agreement, please contact
Victor Sterling, the attorney assigned to this
matter at 202-523-4175.

Slnce

Me-/g//bd

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

2. mmmbmmmp
LI mwmmmm

AUVA

31310430 ANV G3UNSNI ‘GILELS




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURT RICEIPT REQUESTED

'
e

Mr. David S. Gutridge

Treasurer

Dayco Folitical Action
Committee

333 lest First Street

Davton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974

Dear *r. Catriddge:

On , 1979, the Commission determined
thet thore was reasonakle cause tc believe that the
NDayco Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
7441b(a) of the Federal Flection Camnaign Act of 1971,
Az amended . in accepting a $1,000 contribution from
the Dayco Corporation. Section 441b(a) of the Act
prohibits political committees from accepting contri-
nutions from corporations.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period ot 30 days by infonral
methods of conference, conciliation and nersuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
5437¢(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to reach an aoreenent
during that period. the Commission may, upon a findina
of probable cause to believe a violatiorn has occurred,
institute civil suit in United States District Court
and seek payment of a civil penalty.

ile enclose a conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlemnent of this matter. If vou agree with the
nrovisions of the enclosed conciliation agreement,
nlease sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within “ten days. Please make the
~hack vayable to the United States Tressurv. I will
then recommend that the Commission anprove the agreement.




If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed agreement, please contact
Victor Sterling, the attorney assigned to this
matter at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSfONf;'
July 19, 1979

In the Matter of
MUR 974
Dayco Political Action
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of the

Commission's carrying out of its supervisory responsibilities,

an investigation having been conducted, and the Commission
having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,
Dayco Political Action Committee (the "Committee") violated
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) by its acceptance of a contribution from
the Dayco Corporation.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,
Dayco Political Action Committee, having duly entered into
conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree
as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in this
matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are:
A. Respondent is a political committee within

the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(d) and §433.




B. Respondent Committee accepted a $1,000 contri-
bution from the Dayco Corporation, a Corporation, on
November 7, 1978.

IV. That 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) prohibits political committees
from accepting contributions from corporations.

V. That its acceptance of a contribution from the Dayco
Corporation was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$500 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).

VII. That it agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. Tt is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.




X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no
more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement
to implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

David S. Gutridge

Treasurer

Dayco Political Action
Comnmittee




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Dayco Political Action

Committee MUR 974
Dayco Corporation

CERPTIFICATINN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretarv to the Federal
Flection Commission, do hereby certify that on July 27, 1979
the Commission approved by a vote of 4--0 to take the
following actions as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated July 17, 1979:

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that
Dayco Corporation and Dayco Political
Action Committee violated 2 1.S.C. §441 (a).
Send the letters and vroposed conciliation
agreements to the resvondents named in
the above-named report.
VVoting for this determination were Commissioners

Friedersdorf, Aikens, Tiernan and McGarry.

Attest:

7/a7/17 ol KL

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in the office of Commission Secretarv: 7-25-79,
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis- 7-25-79,

11-02
4:00




July 25, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: IMarge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 974

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

on MUR 974 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSTON
July 17, 1979

In the Matter of
Dayco Political Action MUR 974

Committee
Dayco Corporation

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

On June 11, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Dayco Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) by
contributing $1,000 to the Dayco Political Action Committee
(PAC) and that the Dayco PAC violated 2 U.S.C. §441b in
accepting this contribution.

Dennis Daly, corporate attorney for the Dayco Corporation
and David Gutridge, Treasurer of Dayco PAC responded to the
reason to believe notices by letters received June 25, 1979
and July 11, 1979, respectively. (See attachments)

EVIDENCE

On November 7, 1978, the Dayco Corporation gave its
check in the amount of $1,000 to the Dayco PAC, a political
committee. In response to the Commission's March 1, 1979
surface violation notice, the PAC refunded the contribution
to the corporation on March 16, 1979. Dennis Daly indicated
in his response to the Commission's reason to believe notice
that both the corporation and the PAC had been advised by the
corporate legal department prior to the making of the contribution

that it was permissible under the Act.




DISCUSSION

Section 441b{a) of the Act prohibits corporations from
making contributions to federal political committees and such
political committees from accepting them. The Dayco PAC is
a federal political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.
§431(d) and §433. Dayco Corporation violated section 441b(a)
when it contributed $1,000 to Dayco PAC. The PAC violated
this section in accepting the contribution. Respondents'
representation that they were acting on the basis of
erroneous legal advice should not mitigate the violation.
Accordingly, we think the Commission should find reasonable
cause to believe that both respondents violated the Act and
authorize conciliation agreements with penalties of $500 for
the corporation and $500 for the PAC.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that Dayco Corporation
and Dayco Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§441b(a).

Send the attached letters and proposed conciliation

agreements to respondents.

Thd /1 o L2

/ Dat William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS

1. Letter from Denis Daly

2. Letter from David Gutridge

3. Proposed letters and conciliation agreements
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June 19, 1979

Victor Sterling, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Sterling:

In response to the letter we have received from your office,
captioned MUR 974, I would like to say, first, that I am attorney for the
Dayco Corporation and, at least at this stage of the proceedings, will
represent the corporation.

Enclosed herewith you will find a photocopy of the check received
by the corporation from the Political Action Committee in the amount of
$1,000.00, representing the return of the $1,000.00 given by Dayco to the
Committee on November 7, 1978.

I would like to take this opportunity to explain to you the cir-
cumstances surrounding this event. A review of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971 was conducted by an employee of the Dayco Legal Department.
That employee concluded that 2 U.S.C. section 441b, did not prohibit cash
donations by a corporation to a Political Action Committee so long as no
direct donation was made to any candidate or campaign committee.

This incorrect determination was passed on by the Legal Department
to other officers of the corporation and to the persons operating the Dayco
Political Action Committee.

The money was given by the officers of Dayco and accepted by the
officers of the Political Action Committee in complete ignorance that such
a donation could be a violation of the law or of any applicable regulation.

In taking the above action, both the Dayco Corporation and the
Dayco Political Action Committee acted on what they honestly believed to be
sound legal advice. When it was discovered that this action could constitute
a violation of the law, we immediately reviewed the law, discovered the error
which had been made, and have taken all possible steps to rectify this error.

The money has been completely returned to the corporation. The
law has been thoroughly reviewed to prevent any similar future mistakes.
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Victor Sterling, Esq. June 19, 1979

It has always been the intent of both the Dayco Corporation and
the Dayco Political Action Committee to abide strictly by all Federal and
State laws. The action taken on November 7, 1978 was the result of an
error in the interpretation of the law by this Legal Department. All the
officials of Dayco Corporation and the Dayco Political Action Committee
acted in complete innocence, in the honest belief that their action was
authorized under 2 U.S.C. section 441b.

Sincerely yours,

DAYCO CORPORATION

/é AN ‘

b, WLU"
enis G.Dal
Corporate Attorney
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Victor Sterling, Esq. : VED
FEderal Election Commission ), OHIO 45202 flf( ON

1325 K Street, N.W. VICH — CHAIRMAN ‘ JHMBSUV
Washington, DINCHE 20463

Denis G. Daly March 6, 1979[9 JUL 11 P 12: 05
Dayco Corporation

333 West First Street

Dayton, Ohio 45402

K $ 4ZDVL//19-1U

Dear Ms. Keefer:

We have received your letter of March 1, 1979, with regard to contribution to
the Dayco Political Action Comxmittee by a corporation.

We have reviewed this matter and we find that we have misintcrpreted the provisions
of the Act and acted under the belief that contributions from corporations were
acceptable by Political Action Committees although prohibited if made directly

to a candidate. We have found that we were in error in this belief, and we have
acted to correct this situation and to ensure that this will not occur in the future.

The monies from this contribution were retained by the B.A.C. and were never con-
tributed to any federal or state candidate or in behalf of any federal or state
issve. The full amount of this contribution has been returned to the donor, as
you can see by the enclosed copy of the check by which this return was made.

We have instituted a thorough review of the Act and regulations by our legal ad-
visors and have instituted a procedure whereby all future contributions from any
source will be reviewed for acceptability both by the Committee and by the Com-
mittee's legal advisors prior to the acceptance of any contributions from any
source.

Our initial acceptance of this contribution was made with no intent to violate or
evade the law or the Act but simply because of a mistake in our interpretation of
the law. The corporation offering the contribution did so based on the same error
of interpretation. -

You can be assured that meither the corporation nor the Political Action Committee.
will commit such an error in the future.

This adjustment will be reflected as a contribution refund on our next report of
receipts and expenditures.

Sincerely yours,

Juill -

David S. Gutridge, Treasurer
Dayco Political Action Committee
Encl..

DSG/1hh

beer E. J. Cordon, N. C. Crukovich




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Denis G. Daly
Corporate Attorney
Dayco Corporation

333 West First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974

Dear Mr. Daly:

On , 1979, the Commission determined
that there was reasonable cause to believe that the
Dayco Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
making a $1,000 contribution to the Dayco Political
Action Committee. Section 441b(a) of the Act prohibits
corporations from making contributions to political
committees.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (5)(B). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may, upon a finding
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in United States District Court
and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. 1If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
ten days. Please make the check payable to the United
States Treasury. I will then recommend that the Commission
approve the agreement.




If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed agreement, please contact Victor Sterling,
the attorney assigned to this matter at 202~523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David S. Gutridge

Treasurer

Dayco Political Action
Committee

333 West First Street

Dayton, Ohio 45402

MUR 974

Dear Mr. Gutridge:

On , 1979, the Commission determined
that there was reasonable cause to believe that the
Dayco Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S,C.
§441b(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, in accepting a $1,000 contribution from
the Dayco Corporation. Section 441lb(a) of the Act
prohibits political committees from accepting contri-
butions from corporations.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may, upon a finding
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in United States District Court
and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed conciliation agreement,
please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. Please make the
check payable to the United States Treasury. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.




If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed agreement, please contact
Victor Sterling, the attorney assigned to this
matter at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C, Oldaker
General Counsel
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DAYCO

CORPORATION CORPORATE OFFICES WORLD WIDE HEADQUARTE R,
333W FIRST ST PO BOX 1004 DAYTON, OHIO 45401

June 19, 1979

Victor Sterling, Esq. 863‘;
Federal Election Commission 9“2

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Sterling:

In response to the letter we have received from your office,
captioned MUR 974, I would like to say, first, that I am attorney for the
Dayco Corporation and, at least at this stage of the proceedings, will
represent the corporation.

Enclosed herewith you will find a photocopy of the check received
by the corporation from the Political Action Committee in the amount of
$1,000.00, representing the return of the $1,000.00 given by Dayco to the
Committee on November 7, 1978.

I would like to take this opportunity to explain to you the cir-
cumstances surrounding this event. A review of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971 was conducted by an employee of the Dayco Legal Department.
That employee concluded that 2 U.S.C. section 441b, did not prohibit cash
donations by a corporation to a Political Action Committee so long as no
direct donation was made to any candidate or campaign committee.

This incorrect determination was passed on by the Legal Department
to other officers of the corporation and to the persons operating the Dayco
Political Action Committee.

The money was given by the officers of Dayco and accepted by the
officers of the Political Action Committee in complete ignorance that such
a donation could be a violation of the law or of any applicable regulation.

In taking the above action, both the Dayco Corporation and the
Dayco Political Action Committee acted on what they honestly believed to be
gound legal advice. When it was discovered that this action could constitute
a violation of the law, we immediately reviewed the law, discovered the error
which had been made, and have taken all possible steps to rectify this error.

The money has been completely returned to the corporation. The
law has been thoroughly reviewed to prevent any similar future mistakes.
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Victor Sterling, Esq. June 19, 1979

It has always been the intent of both the Dayco Corporation and
the Dayco Political Action Committee to abide strictly by all Federal and
State laws. The action taken on November 7, 1978 was the result of an
error in the interpretation of the law by this Legal Department. All the
officials of Dayco Corporation and the Dayco Political Action Committee
acted in complete innocence, in the honest belief that their action was
authorized under 2 U.S.C. section 441b.

Sincerely yours,

DAYCO CORPORATION

! AN
i NNV B

L v |
‘Denis G.Daly
Corporate Attorney

DGD:mfh
Encl.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL June 13, 1979

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dayco Political Action Committee
333 W. First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

MUR 974

Dear Sirs:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that Dayco
Political Action Committee may have violated certain
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it appears that
you accepted a contribution of $1,000 on November 7,
1978 from the Dayco Corporation in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b which prohibits corporations from making contri-
butions to political committees. While you have advised
us that the contribution was refunded, the Act was
violated when the contribution was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 974, Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4175.




This matter will remain confidential in accordance

i notify
i .C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) gnless you i :
Z;:hcgmgizsgon in writing that you wish the investigation

to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

i i .tin .
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General Counsel

tmvllmﬂ.zma
§ YO address in the "RETURN TO" epece on
— VPR

3 tnn«wmmuumm»bnnmmmﬂdmmanl
€1 O wmemmmmaaMmmu””.hu__c
)Hé:::MwhmmdMQmmadrmdedeyﬁ__t
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Swwmmeamkhmdmwmm”“u“.
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Showtomm%m. date, and address of delivery . $__
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

I '-a ICLE f ] a |
H§ m, Dk, P

s N &, .,

-

ol 3 AAmicLe Bescription:
;d REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO,
97 o
Gl <
(Always obtain signeture of addressee or agent)

| have received the article described above.
SIGNATORE [0 Addressee O Authorized agent

Y _/I r 06D
DATE OF DELIVERY
8. ADDRESS Compide ony it requetied)| - ..

- r
-

8. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

3 VYN GI1HIH I ONV J3HNSNI ‘934318

Ul-Q7Y  Sterlin




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dayco Political Action Committee
333 W. First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974

Dear Sirs:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Llection Commission has found that Dayco
Political Action Committee may have violated certain
provisions of the Federal I'lection Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it appears that
you accepted a contribution of 51,000 on ovember 7,
1978 from the Dayco Corporation in violation of 2 U.S.C.
$441b which prohibits corporations from making contri-
butions to political committees. While you have advised
us that the contribution was refunded, the Act was
violated when the contribution was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 974. Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4175.




This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend t0 be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

william C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 13, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dayco Corporation
333 W. First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974

Dear Sirs:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that the Dayco
Corporation may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). Specifically it appears that your contribution
of $1,000 on November 7, 1978 to the Dayco Political
Action Committee was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b,
which prohibits corporations from making contributions
to political committees. While the Committee has advised
us that the contribution was refunded, the Act was violated
when the contribution was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 974. Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. In this
connection, please submit copies of both sides of the
check you used to effect the contribution. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4175.

IO
Q.‘o 4,




This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investiga-
tion to be made public.

If you intend to be represented_hy counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notif?\us in writing.

%,

1am C. O daKer
General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dayco Corporation
333 W. First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974

Dear Sirs:

Ragsed on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that the Dayco
Corporation may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
nct"). Specifically it appears that your contribution
of 51,000 on November 7, 1978 to the Dayco Political
Action Committee was in violation of 2 77.S.C. §441b
which prohibits corporations from making contributions
to political committees. While the Committee has advised
us that the contribution was refunded, the Act was violated
when the contribution was made.

wWe have numbered this matter MUR 974. Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. 1In this
connection, please submit copies of both sides of the
check you used to effect the contribution. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523~4175.




This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the investiga-
tion to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C¢. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 974
Dayco Political Action
Committee
David G. Gutridge, Treasurer
Dayco Corporation

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Fmmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 11,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to
adopt the following recormmendations, as set forth in
the First General Counsel's Report dated June 6, 1979,
regarding the above-caotioned matter:

1. PFind reason to believe that the Dayco
Corporation and the Dayco Political
Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§441b(a).

2. Send the letters attached to the
above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarrv, and Tiernan.

Attest:

¢ @é/c Narzprce. 1/ fo}mww/

Date { Marjorie . Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-6-79, 2:27
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-7-79, 11:00




June 6, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 974

Pleasehave the attached First Generdl Counsel's Report

on MUR 974 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

hasis.

Thank vou.




. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS I‘

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S RERQﬁT

RY

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAYUN ¢ 1979 MUR NO. 97

4
BY OGC TO COMMISSION AT \COMP TR T) BECIEVED
=S S BY OGC 5/23/?9E

STAFF MEMBER(S)Sterling

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: INTERNALTLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Dayco Political Action Committee, David G.
Gutridge, Treasurer, Dayco Corporation

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §441b(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A review of the 30th day post general election report filed by the
Dayco Political Action Committee disclosed receipt of a $1,000 contri-
bution on November 7, 1978 from the Dayco Corporation which appeared
to be a contribution from a corporation in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports
Analysis Division on May 11, 1979.

EVIDENCE

The Committee was notified of the surface violation March 1,
1979 and the committee submitted an adequate response on March 9, 1979
indicating that the $1,000 contribution was refunded. The committee's
April 10, 1979 gquarterly report discloses a $1,000 refund to the
corporation on March 16, 1979.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

It is the Commission's policy to seek civil penalties against both
contributors and recipients of corporate contributions which occurred
after August 1978. Accordingly, since this contribution occurred in
November 1978, we are recommending that the Commission find reason to
believe that both the Dayco Corporation and the Dayco Political Action
Committee violated the Act.




RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe that the Dayco Corporation and
the Dayco Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) .
Send attached letters.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Referral

2. Letter to Dayco Political Action Committee
3. Letter to Dayco Corporation
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THROUGCH: STAFF DIRECTOR D‘I‘k COMPLIANCE REVIE

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFr DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS
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ATTACHMENT 1




79040153743

FENERAL ELECTTIUN COAMISSTON DATE 3MAaY79
CoOrnLlries ey ol 1) SCLOSURE DOCUNMENTS { FAGE

HOM=FAETT KELGTETD

COMMLITTEE DOCUNENT KiELETIFETS CNEEMTT TURES % (IF MICROF ILM
PR EFiGE i e lvnil " BENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

ODAYCO FOLITLCAI aCllod cOrmidl t1EE Ing CO009%242
CONNECTED ORGOMHIZATION: LnYLO COLFORATIUONS THE
1978 STATEMENT UF ORGARTZATION 164UL.78
SIATEMENT OF OREANTZAT LM - anlEpDMERT FB0CT 78
HISCELLANEOUS TREANSALTION TL F.E.[. 2600178
MISCELLANEOUS TRapSACTION 10 F.E,.C. ZN0V78
MISCELLANEDUS TRANSACTION FRUM F.E.C. 1SREVZ8
OCTORER 19 QUARTERLY 3A - FUOSTCARD 14U 73 -305ER78
30 UAY FOST-GEMERAL = 3577 1300778 —27N0V7B
REQUEST FOR ADLITIONAL INFORMAT LON 2780V78
30 I'AY FUOST-GEMERAL — AMENUOMENT 1300778 —-27N0V78
YENR ENIN REFORT ) - 2BNOV78 —31DEC?78
1979 AFRIL 10 GUARTERLY 8] 1JAN7? —-31HAR7?
TOTAL

78FEC/078/3188
76FEC/091/2906
78F EC/091/4188
78FEC/094/4724
78FEC/096/0476
78FEC/050/4342
7BFEC/099/2383
79FEC/121/1067
79FEC/121 /3555
79FEC/117/3639
7SFEC/122/4904
TOTAL PABES

-
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A11 reports above have received basic review.
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.ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,

Cther Incame, Loans, Refunds)

of FEC FORM 3

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 16b, 16¢, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a

Page

Ling Nuniber

7

el OF

- of

{Use Separate Schadules for
gach numbered line)

| Name of Candidate ar Committee in Fufl

| Dayco Political Action Committee

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
S. G. McCord
6177 Southhampton Dr.
Dayton, OH 45440

Principal Place of Business

Dayeco Corporation

d&]:upntbtm
xecutive

Reoceipt for:

¢k 1T Contributor 15 salf #mployad

[ rimary. Bleneral [0 Other L f\gn_uﬂnlu Year-To-Dase . ., S
Full Name,-Mailing Address and 21P Code Principal Ploce of Business §

J. J. Cook Dayco Corporation
244 Carters Grove Rd.

L TR L L ‘ / I
Centerville, OH 45459 ST

ixecutive
fifReceipt for: [ Check if Contributor is self-amployed
O Primary. A F) Ganeral [J Qther Aggregate Year-To-Uaie, .. S

doy, year) i
10-25-78

[ Date (manth, |

Amount of gach Flecmpt
this Period

-8 50,00

Dote :momi—w,

day, year)

10-25-78

Amount of coch Fecoipt | -
this Period

100.

"&'Full Name, Matling Address and ZIP Gode
W. Waanders

M 6824 Saint-Laurent Circle
A Dayton, OH 45459

Principal Ploce of Business
Dayco Coxrporation

Occupation ,
Executive

'r_yﬂf:ccim for:

(3 Primary X Genpral

) Qther

e D Chec‘k i Cnnm butor 15 selfemployed

Agaregate Yﬂdr To- Datel oS

Date (month,
day, year)

10-25-78

Amaunt ol each ﬁ?":-n;lb_r— -
this Period

100.00

m{,x1\c, Mailina Address and Z1P Code
L. Pinger

1366 Black Oak Dr.
Dayton, OH 45459

-

&

Principal Place of Business
Dayco Corporation

Date (month,
day, year)

10-25-78

|

TAmoun: of each Receipt

this Perod

100, 00

s . Qccupation y
o Executive
(.,\wa.'cmm for: [0 Check f Contrinutor is self-employed
5 ____{_:JJ‘_lgwar\' XI5 General 1 Other [ Agareaate Ynar-To-D_are S
(.MFuH Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Principal Place of Business Date Imbnith, i
[ @y ik (etentlh Dayce Corporation day, year)
. 1350 Penbrooke Tr. 10-26-78
Centerville, Ol 45459
Qceupation ;
fixecutive
_F-?u.um for: [ Check 1f Contributor is seif-emplayed
(3 Pumary R3] General [0 Other Aqgreq‘ﬂe Year-To-Oate ... S il

Full Name, Mmlmg Address and Z1P Code
W. Ruyle
6220 Rangeview Dr.
Dayton, OH 45415

Principal Place of Businass

Dayco Corporation

Occupation
Executive

Receipt lor

[lL Shock 1f Lonmbmo: 1 self-employed

Am}mnw Year-To-Date ... S

Oure fmcnv.h,‘_

day, year!)

10-26-78

Amount of gach Beceipt
this Period

50.00

“Amount of rach Recoipt

this Period

50.00

___Dpimary  XE]General O3 Other | Agyr Y el M
I Eul Nama, Mailing Address pad ZIP Code Principal Place of Busmess Date (month, | Amount of cach Receipt
Dayco Corporation Dayton, OH day, yearl this Penodf
333 West Mdrst St. 11-7-78 1,000.00
r -5
Al Dayton, OH 45402
‘-)k \ A Qccupation
- -f(—z mm’[pr D Check tf C()rn(rallmor 15 :Llf employsd
(‘)__Pj_ nary ¥ Gonnral 0 Other Anqrc 1ote Year-To-Date ... S
O o PR e o Y E TR oL e o e ST il 0 T o T e, 108 s _4:ié}zﬁy

TOTAL this pened (last page this ling number only ).




ATTACHMENT 3




In reply please respond to 25V1/79-10

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRUE [N,
WASHING TON, [2.C. 20463

March 1, 1979
David G. Gutridge, Treasurer
Dayco Pelitical Action Committee
333 West First Street
Dayton, OH 45402

Dear Mr. Gutridge:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's idnterest in assisting

" candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 30 Day Post General
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that
you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate
contributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made
by a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy
of that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarific-
ation, :

“The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contrihution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identificatioh of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect, on the original report, please submit
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this tetter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Tracy Keefer (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

g .) il
&

£.f
G

CA:Z*":»'\»/}; %

Orlande B. Potter
Staff Birectonr

Enclosure

Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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t_.‘:o PoLITICAL ACTION Commm'\‘ D
ML s P
333 WEST FIRST ST. FEULKAL [LECHON
DAYTON, OHIO 45402 COMMILSION
N. G. CRNKOVICH — CHAIRMAN

v G e el B G

Ms, Tracy Keefer, Reports Analyst

Federal Election Commission Q{;? o
1325 K Stroet, N.W. SabldiG
Washington, D.C. 204063

RE: 25V1/79-10

Dear Ms. Keecfer:

We have received your letter of Mareh 1, 1979, with regarcd Lo contributieon to
the Dayco Political Action Committee by a corperation.

We have reviewed this matter and we find that we have misinterpreted the provisions
of the Act and acted under the belief that contributions from corporations were
acceptable by Political Action Committees although prohibited 1if made directly

to a candidate., We have found that we were in error in this belief, and we have
acted to correct this situation and to ensure that this will met occur in the future.

The monies from this contribution were retained by the P.A.C. and were never con-
tributed to any federal or state candidate or in behalf of any federal or state
igsue. The full amount of this contribution has been returned to the donor, as
you can see by the enclosed copy of the check by which this return was made.

We have instituted a thorough review of the Act and regulations by our legal ad-
vigors and have instituted a procedure whereby all future contributions frem any
source will be reviewed for acceptability both by the Committee and by the Com-
mittee's lepal advisors prior to the acceptance of any contributions from any
gouyrce.

Qur initial acceptance of this contribution was made with no intent to vioclate or
evade the law or the Act but simply because of a mistake iu our interpretation of
the law. The corporation offering the contribution did so based on the same errar . -——-

of interpretation.

You can be assured that neither the corporation nor the Political Action Committec
will commit such an error in the future.

This adjustment will be reflected as a contribution refund on our next report of
receipts and expenditures.

Sincerely yours,

Sund b

David S. Gutridge, Treasurer
Dayco Political Action Committee
Encl.

DSG/1hh
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ATTACHMENT 4




DAYCQ PAC .
T {ut T nwme of committec) o (identification numbeor)

Beverly Brown o
(name of analyst)

Me. Dennis Daley - Attorney
”””””””” (canmitten contact)

DATE/TING:  2/8/79

IN REFCRENCE TO: 2SV1-79-10

Phone Number- 5§13-762-8012 ( Phone Booth)

4y

SAADLS . .
REMARKS: Mr. Daley called in response to a surface violation notice sent to
flayco Pac after it was disclosed that the committee had accepted prohibited
corporate funds. Mr. Daley stated that -the source of the contribution had been
.carporate funds and, realizing that such a contribution is prohibited, he asked
how the committee should reconcile the situatien. I advised Mr. Daley to return
the $1000 contribution to Dayco Corporation and report the refund in their_next
filing.




TELECON FOR THE FILE . el A 6

DAYCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 00099242
(Y11 name of comnittee) (identification number)

Tracy Keefer
(name of analyst)

Mr. Dennis Daly
(committee contact)

DATE /MBS 37i6/7.9

IN REFERENCE TO:

" REMARKS
I talked with the legal advisor, Dennis Daly, in regard to the liability
of the DAYGO PAC for accepting a contribution by a corporation. Mr. Daly
explained ‘that DAYCP PAC was newly formed and was not aware of the illegality
of accepting corporate. contributdiens., I told him that DAYCO PAC was liable and
responsiblé for returning the contribution. Mr. Daly assured me that the
check would be returned and that the PAC has instituted a procedure where by
all contributions will be reviewed in the future for agcepLabll1|Lv 1n
ncaordance with FEC Regulations.
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v, 1078
ceral Plection Commission
13.:5 K Street, N.W.
Wastungton, D.C. 20463

]
@ zeoexecnoitunes

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contnbuton: In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Fefunds Made)

of FEC FORM 3

Supporting Lines 20a, 210, and 224, 220, and 22¢

Page _[_,,__ of ! for

Line Number _37 (a.

(Usa Separate Schedules tor

each numbered line)

Name of Candidate at Commitiee in Full

MAYeo PoiiTICAL ACT 104

COMMITI EE

Full Nume, Maihing Aditress and ZIP Cade
DAyto (oRZPoRATION
238 w. FIRST <T.
DATOU, 0H HEHO L

' tarticulars of Expondituee

Expenditure Lor
i 2
/ﬂ Primiy __.Y-P Coneinral

RE£FUY e Canri Il :'lu‘T/C'A)

3 Crbyr

Late (month, Amaunt of e

day, year) ture this prero:!

3.-/6- /7 f// Ceo. 00

Full Nang, Neihing Address and 2iP Code

sEarticutars oF L xpeaditure

E-x:u:n:ml:n,:"u;

O frimory

0 General

[ Other

Date Gionth,

Amount O coch e

day, year) ture thes peand

Euil Namue, Mahing Adoress and ZIP Code

Haruculars of oy penditure

txpeaditure oo
T) Primary 7 Gunaral

{71 Crher

Date fimonih JAOUNT O gt iy r el

day, year) ture thes pora o

FFull Name, Mating Acdress and ZiF Code

Farticulars of Dxpenaiture

oxoenditurs 19

O Primiaty [ Genaral

M Qther
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day, year) turs this pers

Full Mame, Kailing #

Farucutars of £ xpengiiure

erpenditure for:
) Primary

M General

Full Nome, Voihing Address and 2P Code
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Eaovndituie for

0 Primary

0 General

1 Other
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day, veur) ture this ot
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D L. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECLIPT REQUESTED

Dayco Corporation
333 W. First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974
Dear Sirs:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course cf carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that the Dayco
Corporation may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). Specifically it appears that your contribution
of $1,000 on November 7, 1978 to the Dayco Political
Action Committee was in violation of 2 U.S5.C. §441b,
which prohibits corporations from making contributions
to political cemmittees. While the Committee has advised
us that the contribution was refunded, the Act was violated
when the contribution was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 974. Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. In this
connection, please submit copies of both sides of the
check vou used to effect the contribution. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
.matter expeditiously. Therefore, ycur response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any guestions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202} 523=4175.




This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the investiga-
tion to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
p— matter, please have such counsecl so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

1)

bl )

[ Ko




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Davco Political Action Committuoe
383 s FilrstStreet
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Re: MUR 974
Dear Sirs:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that Dayco
Political Action Committee may have violated certain
provisions of the Federal TClection Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it appears that
you accepted a contribution of $1,000 on Movember 7,
19781 Frem ithel Dayecar Gorporation: in wilodsitaonNot: 20 ULSiG,
§441lb which prohibits corporations from making contri-
butions to political ccmmittees. While you have advised
us that the contribution was refunded, the Act was
violated when the contribution was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 974. Under the
Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this

~notification.

If you have any questions, pleasce contact Victor
: the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)




This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wisn the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
plecase have such counsel so notify us

nmnatter, WIS S S CRl

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Ganeral Counsel




720 (91 5 3RP S ILe—
REFER TO INST'T IONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMBRETING 5 S

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET 9 - ,71

pate _S/-7] AnALysT _RoueRTo aarcin B/ ,
, STEVE MIMS <Y

TO: wiLLiam c. oLpAKER TEAM CHIEF | _
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR G\PYP COMPLIANCE REVIEW __CARROLL BONEN%
FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:  payco POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

TREASURER: pavid G. Gutridae

e ————

ADDRESS: 333 West First Street
Dayton, OH 45402
AFFILIATE(S):
ALLEGATION(S): CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)

receipt of corporate
funds 2U.S.C. 441b #2

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

Normal review - surface violation notice sent 3/1/79 ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For ail reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 10/13/78 TO 11/27/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS s _ /500 TOTAL EXPENDITURES § 3775

CASHONHAND § __ 3724 DEBTS S 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT
Surface-Violation Notice Sent 3/1/79 43
Response Received 3/9/79

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT
Telecons - 3/5/79 i

3/6/79
REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT

(same as above)

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT
None

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
DAYCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE discloses a refund of the
prohibited corporate fund in the April 10 Quarterly report #5
for 1979.

RAD Form |
August 1978
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FEBERGL ELEGCT IO Cunim TSET0N OATE  3MAY79
CoOrtn L P EF Deteiiz OF DISCLOSUREE DUCUMENTS - (07 FAGE 1

IS ] W N O G i

COMMLITTEE DUCUNENT

REGETEE bRl Uk S ¥ OF HMICKROFILM
S NI A Nl PRIMARY  GENERAL  COVERAGE DATES FAGES LOCATIUN

DAYCO FOLITICAL. ACTI0ON Chrinl T1E It LO0V099242
CONNECTED OFGANLZAYIONM: LnvLO CHORFUEST TOMS FHE

1978 STATENMENT OF ORGAMNIZATION 10JUL 78
STATEMENT OF OKGANITZATION- érbpiiitil ] TS
MISCELLANEQUS PROISALTTON 10 ok .. 2ol 1 /R
MIS CAMEQUS TRANSACTION TUO F.EWOC, 200078
CELLANEAUS TRGHSACTION Flunm F.E.C. 13HOV 78

OCTOBER 10O QUARTERLY 30 - FOSTCARD LI 79 = TOSERZD

30 DAY FOST-GENERAL : 3,775 1306CT78 -27N0V78

REQUEST FOR ALDITIONAL. INFORMAT LONMN 27RLV78

30 IINY FOST-GENERAL - AMENIIMENT 130CT78 ~27N0V78

YEAR END REFORT 0 200 ; 28N0OV7/8 -31DEC78

1979 AFRIL 10 QUARTERLY 0 1,000 1JAN79 -31MAR79

TOTAL 79500 4,975

7RFEC/078/3188
7HEEC/091/2906
7RFEC/091/4148
78FEL/0?4/74724
78FEC/096/0476
73FEC/0920/4342
78FEC/099/2383
79FEC/121/1067
79FEC/121/355S
79FEC/117/3639
79FEC/122/4904
TOTAL PAGFS

b
CUNOMWUNIIMNWE DO

o

A11 reports above have received basic review.
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A
REPORB UF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURE
F A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
)78 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

°°"°'r‘qcv:”"”"“"°" NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
Ateet,

ton, D.C. 20463 (Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

3

A
Note: Cornmuttees authoneed by a canditfate 0 receive contrbutions and make expenditures in connection with mon (}).m one u /Ochqn 7,(,\( ‘,,.,,,” n
separate records with u-uwrl 10 cach election. l

o S e ——

,__:[2“41(0 ?ounm‘, acrwd ((’MML”‘££

C 00079 #2

Name of Candidate or Commuttee (in full) Candidate/Commitice

B0 M __F‘_KST S_T_ - ; 3 N/A

Address (number and street) Office Sought, State/Distnict Lif applicable)

“Optrnw, Uho  4SHor-

City, State and ZIP Code D(‘hcck nl .nl(lrcss 1s ditterent than previously reported Year of Election /? 7Y

7\ pe nl lh port (check appropriate Imn s)

O Tenth day report preceding election
O Apil 10 Quarterly Report {primary, general or convention) O Termination Report

0O July 10 Quurterly Report on ________ ________n the State of O Amendment for:
(date)

[ October 10 Quarterly Report ‘
& Thirtieth day report following _C1€V\Q,V‘a. election {which report)
[ January 31 Annual Report (primary, general or convention}

O Monthly Report ______ on L‘_"'_l g___,, in the State of __O_U‘__’B
(month) (date)

P
This s a report for O Pnmary Election & General Election O Primary and General J Other (special, tunoff, etc )

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

{Figures may be rounded to nearest dollar.)

/3 7X Th rough NUV 27 /77? Column_A Column B

5 Covering f’mlod — This Period Calendar Year-To-Date

6 Cash on hand January 1,19 AP - v -

7 Cash on hand at beginning of reporting period .

8 Tota! receipts (from line 19)

{a) Subtotal {Add lines 7 and 8 tor Column A and hnes 6 and 8 for Column B}

9 Total expenditures (from line 25)

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting pertod (Subtract hne 9 from tine 8a). . . . . .. . . ..

11 Value of contributed 1tems on hand to be hquidated
(Attach itermized hist)

12 Decbts and obligations owed to the Committee /Candidate (itemize sil on Schedule C) . . .

13 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee/Candidate litemize all on Schedule C). . .

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief ii is true, c/cwct and co Igte. /

1R-6-78 __Dpiv S, Qurripee

(Date) (Typed Nume of Treasurer or Candidate) {Signdture 9(Trcasuver or Cme)

Note: Subinussion of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. Section 4379,
or Section 441 (see reverse side of form),

For turther Federal Election Commission

. Approved by GAO

information, 1325 K Street, NW. or call 800/424-9530 8187620 (M0506)

Contact: Washingtan, D.C. 20463 Expires 3-31.81
All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any information reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for purposes of soliciting contributions or for any commercial purpose.
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(RS AV A YL RO AN SAN BN SR & Vithw

s/ (Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

. OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
:Dh~f¢_o po:- 1AL ACTI«») M TTEE

REPORT co!r.nwc THE PERIOD
FROM:  /o_,3_5p TO: J/ 22 .78

RECEIPTS

Contubutions trom individuals (including contnbutions in-kingd)
(a) lenmazed fuse Schedute A)
(b} Umitenmized )
{c) Satus and collections included above:
List by event on memo Schedule D ($
(d) Subtotal of contributions from individuals
Transters from Political Cornmiatiees:
(a) Funds from atfihated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule A
reqgardless of amount)
(1) Funds from other comnuttees (Iteimize on Schedule A regardless of amount).
(¢) Contributions in-kind from political committees
(1temize on Schedule A reqardiess ot amount)

{d) Subtotal of transfers in and contnibutions in-kind from political committees . . . .

QOther Income:

(a) fteimized (use Schedule A)

(h) Unitemized

(¢) Subitotal of other income

Loans and Loan Repayments Received:

{a) 1termized (use Schedule A)

(bh) Unitermized

(c) Subtotal of loans and toan repayments received
Refunds, Rebates, Returns of Deposits:

{a) ltenuzed luse Schedule A) .

(b) Unitermized

(c) Suhtota! of refunds, rebates, returns of deposits

Total Receipts

Column A Column B
This Period Catendar Year To Date

—_—

EXPENDITURES

Operating Txpenditures:

(a) ltermized tuse Schedule B

(b} Unitenuzed

{c} Subtotal of operating expenditures

Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds Made:

{a) 1tennuzed (use Schedule B)

(b) Uniteinized

{c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds

Transfers Qut to Political Committees:

(a) To atfiliated/authorized committee {Itemize on Schedule B regardiess
of amount)

(b) To other comnuttees (Itemize on Schedule B regardless of amount)

{c) Contuributions in-kind to other committecs
(Itemize on Schedule B regardtess of amount)

(d) Subtotal of transfers out

Independent Expenditures (use Schedule E)

Courdinated Expenditures Made by Political Committees (2 U.S.C. 441aid))

(1temize on Schedule F)

Total Expenditures

3,700,000

3,775, 79

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

Total Receipts (from line 19)

Transters In (from Line 15(3)) . . . .

Net Receipts (Subtract hine 27 from tine 26)
Totl Expenditures (from line 25)

Transfers Out (from tine 22(a))

Net Expenditures (Subtract hine 30 fram line 29)




J _ ; ;
‘ITEMI/_‘ED RECEIPTS Page . of for
B oy {Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind, Line Number -
~ i
T YA Other Income, Loans, Refunds)
won, O C. 20463 {Use Se
. 0 o Pa hedules
Supporting Lines 14a, 153, 15b, 15¢, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a i n'::bic'e;(::’n'; 4
of FEC FORM 3
Name of Candidate or Committee in Full =
{  Dayco Political Action Committee
! Ft;lﬁl—l;;;v_\;»;;{n-l:ng Address and Z1P Code Principal Place of Business Date tmonth, | Amount of cach flecerpt -
S. G. McCord Dayco Corporation £avayeanliy) thiz:Retiod
6177 Southhampton Dr. 10-25-78 $ 50.00
Dayton, OH 45440 Becdnation
Sk T o Executive
Rleceipt for | DChocl_x_g_(g_nxggt 0.[ T salwmﬁ—m g
| D Pomvaey _BGeverat ~ QO0ther f_gqlcjg' e Year-To-Date 55
Full Name, Mading Address and 21P Code Principal Place of Business ~ 1 Darte (month, | Amount of esch Racept
J. J. Cook Dayco Corporation day. year) this Period
244 carvters Grove Rd. 10-25-78 100.00
Centerville, OH 45459 Seslstren ;
Executive
Receipt for: [] Check if Contributor is selfemployed
__Oprimary XE]) General 0 Other Aqgreqaw Year-To-Date . .. S 1 !
Full Name A uhng Address and Z1IP Code Pancipal Place of Busmess Date (month, Amount of each FRecmor -
n W. Waanders Dayco Corporation day, year) this Period
6824 Saint-Laurent Circle 10-25-78 100.00 .
N Dayton, OH 45459 = i
Occupation 5 !
= Executive [
N - Y ]
Receipt for [3J Check it Contributor is seltemployed )
b O Pamary X¥] Gereral Q Other Aggregate Year-To-Cate . .S AN } '
Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Principal Place of Bus:iness Date (month, I TTAmoun: of each Ruceipt
L. Tinger Dayco Corporation day.year) | this Period
1365 Black Oak Dr. 10-25-78 | 100.00
h con, OH 454 ' ‘
Dayton, 5459 SRR ' !
i Executive t
Receipt for: 0 Check if Contrisutor s self-employed ’
. O rPomary X[ General ) Other Aggregate Year-To-Date . .. S i :
full Name, IS nlmg Address and Z1P Code Principal Place of Business Date (month, Ainount of each flece -DT_
. C. H. Cecil Dayco Corporation day. vear) this Period
1350 Penbrooke Tr. 10-26-78 50.00
Centerville, OH 45459 : |
Occupation f {
Executive i
Recept for: O Check 1f Contributor is self-employed =
- D Pumary XX] General [ Other Aqgrgmxe Year-To-Date . .. S
[Fli Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principat Place of Business Date (month, Amount of each Recript
W. Ruyle Dayco Corporation day. vear) this Period
6220 Rangeview Dr. 10-26-78 50.00
Dayton, OH 45415 Oicupation =
Executive
Receipt for: | 0 Chcck 1§ Conmbuxor‘-s svH employed _{
| Opumary  XXJGeneral O Other | Agureaate Year-To-Date . e A Tt
Full Name, Mailing Address and Z2IP Code Principal Place of Business Date tmonth, | Amount of cach Foce ot
Dayco Corporation Dayton, OH day. yeor) this Period
333 West First St. 11-7-78 1,000.00
\ Dayton, OH 45402
Occupaton
Fh"mm/pr C_]_(Eheck it Contributor s seif- employed
(1 Pvmv/ X¥General O Orher Agareaate Year-To Date .. S
,EU}P.OII\_L_ PL'S&”;“.E-L"L&‘EL"_L‘“""’"“” .................................................. S Jﬁ’aa/ A
TOTAL this period Hast page this line numnber only ). © L 0 00 L0 0000 0t e e e et e s e e e s e
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In reply please respond to 2SV1/79-10

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRETT N W,
WASHING TON ) C. 20463

March 1, 1979
David G. Gutridge, Treasurer
Dayco Political Action Committee
333 West First Street
Dayton, OH 45402

Dear Mr. Gutridge:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 30 Day Post General
Report of Receipts and txpenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that
you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate
contributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made
by a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy
of that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarific-
ation.

"The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited

contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect, on the original report, please submit
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Tracy Keefer (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

(o /5. [

Oriando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure

Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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oo PouticaL Action CommitTedf) .
333 WEST FIRST ST. FEULIHAL
DAYTON, OHIO 45402 CoMe:

N. G. CRNKOVICH — CHAIRMAN

March 6, 1979 19 MR 9 Pt 2. 38
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Ms. Tracy Kceefer, Reports Analyst

Federal Election Commission {2Lv: o et
1325 K Street, N.W. SIS SR
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: 2SV1/79-10

Dcar Ms. Keefer:

We have received your letter of March 1, 1979, with regard to contribution to
the Dayco Political Action Committece by a corporation.

We have reviewed this matter and we find that we have misinterpreted the provisions
of the Act and acted under the belief that contributions from corporations were
acceptable by Political Action Committees although prohibited if made directly

to a candidate. We have found that we were in error in this belief, and we have
acted to correct this situation and to ensure that this will not occur in the future.

The monies from this contribution were retained by the P.A.C. and were never con-
tributed to any federal or state candidate or in behalf of any federal or state
issuc. The full amount of this contribution has been returned to the donor, as
you can see by the enclosed copy of the check by which this return was made.

We have instituted a thorough review of the Act and regulations by our legal ad-
visors and have instituted a procedure whereby all future contributions from any
source will be reviewed for acceptability both by the Committee and by the Com~
mittee's legal advisors prior to the acceptance of any contributions from any
source.

Our initial acceptance of this contribution was made with no intent to violate or

evade the law or the Act but simply because of a mistake in our interpretation of

the law. The corporation offering the contribution did so based on the same errqQqr_ _-——-
of interpretation. a

You can be assured that neither the corporation nor the Political Action Committee
will commit such an error in the future,

This adjustment will be reflected as a contribution refund on our next report of
receipts and expenditures.

Sincerely yours,

Judl et

David S. Gutridge, Treasurer
Dayco Political Action Committee
Encl.

DSG/1hh
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b-““

DAYCO PAC

Ml e

{1V name of Comm tlee

T (idenGification number)

Beverly Brown

s e - e g

“(hame of analyst)

Mr. Dennis Daley - Attorney
T (cormittee contact)

DATE/TIME:  2/5/79

It REFCRCNCE TO; 2SV1-79-10 |
Phone Number- 513-762-9012 ( Phone Booth)

REHARKS : Mr. Daley called in response to a surface violation notice sent to
fayco Pac after it was disclosed that the committee had accepted prohibited
corporate funds. Mr. Daley stated that the source of the contribution had been
.corporate funds and, realizing that such a contribution is prohibited, he asked
how the committee should reconcile the situation. I advised Mr. Daley to return
the $1000 contribution to Dayco Corporation and report the refund in their next
filing.




TTEL LCUN FOR THE FILE . e ' .

DAYCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 00099242
(Tull nawe of committece) (1dentification number)

Tracy Keefer
(name of analyst)

Mr. Dennis Daly
(committce contact)

DATE/TIME: __3/6/79

IN REFERENCE TO: 2SV1/79-10

REMARKS :

1 ralked with the legal advisor, Dennis Daly, in regard to the liability

of the DAYCO PAC for accepting a contribution by a corporation. Mr. Daly
cxplained that DAYCP PAC was newly formed and was not aware of the illegality

of accepting corporate. contributions. T told him that DAYCO PAC was liable and
responsible for returning the contribution. Mr. Daly assured me that the

check would be returned and that the PAC has instituted a procedure wherxe by

all contributions will be reviewed in the future for acceptablility Ln

accordance with FEC Regulations.

t
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\ 7/
REPORT, RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
FOR ANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
978 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR f"

# Election Commussion NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
<5 K Street, N W,

veshington, D.C. 20463

l-‘.‘-

(Except for Candidates or Coinmittees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

thao ppe eluc t/on must mointain

Moy k ‘s

Note: Cornmittees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in com;mgon (24] mory
separate records with respect to each election, LY

. YAYCD PoLITICAL ALTiow COMMITTEE 2 1o.ne. (000987442

Name of Candidate or Commuttee (in full)

333 W. FIRST ST s ;.

Candidate/Committee

Address (number and street)

DAYTON OHIO HEH0D

City, State and ZIP Code [ Check f address 1s different than previously reported. Year of Election /q7?

Office Sought, S'tatclomnct {if applicable)

4 Type ot Report (check appropriate boxes)

O Tenth day report preceding election
}f. Aprnil 10 Quarterly Report (primary, general or convention) O Termination Report

O July 10 Quarterty Report Lo Uinkth eiStaterof,

O Amendment for:
(date)

O October 10 Quarterly Report

O Thirueth day report following election
(primary, general or convention)

{which report)
Qg Janvary 31 Annual Report

0 Monthly Report —  ___in the State of
{month) (date)

This is a report for O Primary Election %General Election [ Primary and General O Other (special, runofi, etc.)

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENCITURES

(Figures may be rounded to nearest dollar.)

Column A Column B
5- 5 Covering Period _é'_'-[_ﬁi_ Through 3'3/' 7 i i

This Period Calendar Year-To-Date

T~ 6 Cash on hand January 1,19 7?

q;'\7 Cash on hand at beginning of reporting period

4. .8 Total receipts (from line 19)
h

- {a) Subtotal {Add lines 7 and 8 for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Column B} . . . . . .

} 9 Total expenditures (from line 25)

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 from line 8a)

'\ﬂ Value of contributed items on hand to be liquidated
(Attach itemized list)

12 Debts and obligations owed to the Committee /Candidate {itemize all on Schedule C}. . .

13 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee/Candidate (stemize all on Schedute C). . . -0 -

I certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, rrecfnd C({TY\/ZNCXE ,

H-2-79 DAV S. QUTRINCE @ z,,

(Date) {Typed Name of Treasurer or Candidate) tSydnaturd of Treasurer or 4

andidate)

Note: Subrmussion of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subsect the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. Section 4379,
or Section 441; (see reverse side of form).

f Approved by GAO
information, 1325 K Street, N.W. or calt 800/424-9530 a~1‘;7g;o t)r:osoe)
Contact: Washington, D.C. 20463 Expires 3.31-81

For further } Federal Election Commussion

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer bie used.

Any infarmation reported herein may not be copred for sale or use by any person for purposes of soliciting contributions or for any commercial purpose.




( ') A\
DETAILED '1MARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENEAURES
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

o (-)FﬁCANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
DAYCO PoLITICAL ACT(0M COMMITTEE FROM: /-(-79 10: 3-3/-79

== RECEIPTS Cotumn A Column B
: This Period Calendar Year-To-Date

Contributions trom Indwiduals (including contributions in-kind):
{a) Itemized (use Schedule A)
{b) Unitennizod
{c) Sales and colluctions included above:
List by event on memo Scheduie D S
{d) Subtotal uf contributions trom Individuals

Transters from Political Committees: -
{a) Funds tiom atfiliated/authonsed committee {itemize on Schedule A

regardless of amount). .
{b) Funds trom ather commuttees (Itemize on Schedule A regardless ot amount). . . .
{c) Contributions in-kind from pohitical commuttees

{ltemize on Schedule A recardiess of amount)
{d) Subtotal of transters in and contributions in-kind from political committees . . . .

Other Income

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A)

(b)) Unitenized

(¢) Subtotal ot other income

Loans and Loan Repayments Received:

ta) itemized (use Schedute A)

(b) Uniteniced

{c) Subtotal of loans and foan repdyments received
Retunds, Rebates, Retueng ot Deposits:

a) Hemized (use Scheduie A)

(bl Unitemized

(c) Subtota! of refungs. rebates, returns of depusits

Totat Receipts

Operating Expenditures

(a) Itemized (uste Schedute B

b Unitemized . R

Ic) Subtotal of opnerating expeditures

Loans, Loan Hepayments, ang Cantnbution Refunds Made:

(a) ttemized (use Schedule B)

D) Unitemized . . .

lc) Subtotal of loans end toan recavments made and contribution refunds

Transfers Out 1o Holitical Commuttees:

a} To affitisted/authorized committee {Itemize on Schedule B regardless
of amount)

) To other cormrvittees (item 2¢ on Schedule B regardiess of amount)

1c) Contributions 10 bind 10 Other CoMmittees
fltemize on wheduie B regerciess of amount)

{d) Subtotal of transters out

Independent { rpenititures (ute X~edule E)

Coordinated £ vi-evitures AMaoe v Political Committees (2 U.S.C. 441a(d))

{itemyze on Scherinie F)

Total Expenciitiires

RECLIFTS 24D EXPENDITURES,
NET OF THANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

Yotal Receipts (teesttr hine 191

Transfers in {frore e 150a)}

Net Receipts (hubitrer t 1ine 27 120 1,ng 9g)

Total Expendituras ' 11e#m hine 35t

Transfers Out (freue 1iee® 22181

Net Expenditures HRt st 0o 324, 0 g 2G)
|




Washington, D.C. 20463

v, 1978
.oaral Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

L)
MIZED EXPENDITURES
{Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)

Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22¢
of FEC FORM 3

Page L of [l

Line Number

Lla

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Commuttee «n Full

MAYEo PoriTICAL AGTION COMMITTEE

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
DAYeo CORPORATION
232 wW. FIRST sT-
DAYTON, OH HSHO D

Particulars of Expenditure

REFUNY ¢F CoNTRIBUTION

Expenditure for:
_~ O Primary ¥ General

Date {month,
day, year)

2-/6-79

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

¥/, 000. 00

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

{,Ea;.uculars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:
OPrimary O General

Oate (month,
day, year)

Amount of each expend:-
ture this period

Full Name, Maiting Address and ZIP Code

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:

O Primary 0O General 0O Other

Date {month,
day, year)

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:

O Primary O General O Other

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount ot each expenai.
ture this period

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:
[ Primary O General

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:
0O Primary 0O General

Date {month,
day, year)

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:
0 Primary O General

Date {(month,
day, year)

Amount of each expend:-
ture this period

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:
O Primary

0O General

Date {(month,
day, year)

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page {optional)

$

TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)

s 1/000.00




FLDLRAL LLECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIRELL NW.
AWASHINGION, O C. 204063

THIS IS THE BEGINHING OF MUR # 779[

Date Filmed 9//?/79‘ Camera No. --- 2
Cameraman AP(/
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